MINUTES OF THE YORK TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR BOARD MEETING JULY 11, 2023

Held in the auditorium of the York Township Offices, 1502 South Meyers Road, Lombard, Illinois.

Supervisor John W. Valle called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

Nancy Raimondi led the Pledge of Allegiance with Michael Mariani.

Town Clerk Anthony A. Cuzzone called the roll: Supervisor Valle Present

Trustee Rupp Srch
Trustee Pacilli
Trustee Whipple
Trustee Mussatto
Present
Present
Present

Also present: Township Attorney Ken Florey and Deputy Supervisor Nadia Hadjuk.

Trustee Rupp Srch motioned to approve the minutes of the June 13, 2023 Regular Board Meeting, seconded by Trustee Whipple. On roll call, Trustees Rupp Srch, Pacilli, Whipple, Mussatto, and Supervisor Valle voted "Aye". Motion passed.

Public Comment: None

Trustee Mussatto moved that the bills in the amount of \$539,809.86, having been duly audited, be approved for payment and charged to the proper accounts, seconded by Trustee Pacilli. On roll call, Trustees Rupp Srch, Pacilli, Whipple, Mussatto, and Supervisor Valle voted "Aye". Motion passed.

Supervisor Valle explained it is required by law twice yearly to go through closed session minutes for review.

Trustee Pacilli made a motion that all minutes of past closed sessions not be released at this time because the need for confidentiality still exists, that the tape recordings of all closed sessions which are less than 18 months old also remain closed, and that the tape recordings of all closed sessions which are 18 months old or older be destroyed by the Town Clerk, seconded by Trustee Rupp Srch. On roll call, Trustees Rupp Srch, Pacilli, Whipple, Mussatto, and Supervisor Valle voted "Aye". Motion passed.

There was no closed session.

Under new business, Supervisor Valle informed everyone of the new York Township Lock Box Program being shared with the Sherriff's Office. It will be implemented in approximately two weeks and detailed information will be in the upcoming issue of the Senior Sun. Friends of York Township will pay the \$40.00 fee for York Township residents who cannot afford it. Trustee Rupp Srch reported the Villa Park Kiwanis have

been trying to have their Concerts In The Park Series, but the weather has not been cooperating. Town Clerk Cuzzone stated on August 12th the Elmhurst American Legion, in conjunction with the Elmhurst Chamber of Commerce and Industry, will be hosting a Community Appreciation Event which includes food, drinks, and dancing. Trustee Rupp Srch mentioned the Tri-Town YMCA is having a Back To School Fair on August 5th in Villa Park at the Tri-Town offices on Cornell St; it includes hearing and eye tests among other things.

Under old business Supervisor Valle reminded everyone of the Metropolitan Township Association (MTA) meeting tomorrow; Elmhurst resident Jane Harwart celebrated her 99th Birthday at the York Township Senior Nutrition Center with cake. The Supervisor also reported Arthur Hrabec celebrated his 100th Birthday at the York Township Senior Center on Friday, June 30th. The day began with a parade including vehicles from the DuPage County Sheriff's office, York Center Fire District, VFW Lilac Post #5815 (hosted the event), and family and friends. Following the parade, Arthur enjoyed lunch in the cafeteria and a wonderful celebration in the auditorium. Supervisor Valle presented him with a Resolution declaring July 1, 2023 "Arthur Hrabec Day." Supervisor Valle and Town Clerk Cuzzone thanked Trustee Mussatto for doing a great job acting as Clerk Pro Tem at last month's Board Meeting. The Town Clerk also thanked the Supervisor and Staff for putting together such a wonderful event for Arthur Hrabec. Supervisor Valle informed everyone Trustee Whipple will be celebrating her Birthday coming up on July 31st.

There being no further business, Trustee Whipple moved to adjourn the meeting to the Regular Board Meeting to be held on Wednesday, August 9, 2023 commencing at 7:30 p.m., seconded by Trustee Mussatto. Motion passed by unanimous voice vote, whereupon the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

pulsane A. Cuppere

Anthony A. Cuzzone

Town Clerk